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From: Garcia, Nicki [NGarcia@gunster.com] 

Sent: Monday, February 14,2011 1239 PM 
To: Filings@psc.state.fl. us 
cc:  Feil, Matthew 

Subject: Electronic Filing - Docket No. 110000 - Undocketed Filings for 201 1 
Attachments: 201 102141 22951 245.pdf 

Attached is an electronic filing for the docket referenced below. If you have any questions, please 
contact Matt Feil a t  the number below. Thank you. 

Person Responsible for Filing: 

Matthew Feil 
Gunster Law Firm 
215 South Monroe Street, Suite 601 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
Direct: 850-521-1708 
Main: 850-521-1980 
mfeil@nunster.com 
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Docket Name and Number: Docket No. 110000 - Undocketed Filings for 2011 

Filed on Behalf of: XO Communications 

Total Number of Pages: 1 

Description of Documents: Clarification Regarding Confidential Filings (Document Nos. 00625-11 and 
00692-11). 

Nicki Garcia 
Legal SeCretary 
ORce of Lila A. Jaber, Matt Feil and Bern Keating 
Gun8br, YoakleyaStswart, PA. 
215 S. MonroeSbeet, Suite601 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
850.521.1710 Fax: 850.576.0902 
nsarcia@ounster.cpm . w.aunster.mm 
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Tax Advice Disclosure: To ensure compliance with requirements imposed by the IRS 
under Circular 230, we inform you that any US.  federal tax advice contained in this 
communication (including any attachments), unless otherwise specifically stated, was 
not intended or written to be used, and cannot be used, for the purpose of (1) avoiding 
penalties under the Internal Revenue Code or (2) promoting, marketing or 
recommending to another party any matters addressed herein. Click the following 
hyperlink to view the complete Gunster IRS Disclosure & Confidentiality note. 

http://www.gunster.com/terms-of-use/ 

2/14/2011 



Writer's Direct Dial Number 850-521-1708 
Writer's E-Mall Address: mfeif@gunster.com 

February 14,201 1 

VIA ELECTRONIC FILING 

Ms. Ann Cole 
Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399 

Re: Docket No. 110000 - Undocketed Filings for 2011 

Dear Ms. Cole: 

I write to clarify that confidentiality filings the undersigned made on behalf of XO 
Communications Services, Inc. on January 27,201 1, and January 28,201 1, Document Numbers 
00625-11 and 00692-11 respectively, were intended as filings pursuant to Rule 25-22.006(5), 
Florida Administrative Code, though neither filing mentioned that specific provision. The entire 
content of both documents is confidential, with no part available for public inspection. 

If you have any questions, please contact me at 850-521-1708. 

Sincerely, 

1 

cc: Cindy MiIler 
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